
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, February 12, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0047 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 1/22/2025

S&L Minutes 1-22-25.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0420 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Delaires LLC d/b/a Delaire's, David Boulanger, Agent, located at 823 W. 

College Ave.

Delaire's.Alcohol.Class B_Beer_Reserve_Liquor.4.10.24.REDACTED.pdf

Delaire's Attachment.pdf

Documents distributed by Alder Van Zeeland 10.23.24.pdf

APD Delaire's letter to S&L 11.27.24.docx

OEO to Appleton City Clerk re Holding Licensing Hearing - Delaire's LLC.pdf

2025 Delaire's Business Plan.pdf

Delaire's 2025 Alcohol License Questionnaire (Updated) - signed.pdf

MEMO - Retail Alcohol Licensing Discretion.pdf

Delaire's follow up gambling machine letter 1.27.25 REDACTED.pdf

Attachments:

Legislative History 

10/9/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

10/16/24 Common Council referred to the Safety and Licensing 

Committee

10/23/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 2/6/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25397
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=646a6e64-77d7-4ac2-8c0a-e9f598022884.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24121
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=573aade9-ab87-4fea-9b8c-135b6b7f7f18.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=906a7738-d3f7-475c-810f-5d6cb437c299.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=780b90c5-b9d3-401a-9efe-c475e4260c40.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42a97bff-78e1-4f20-9e0c-e691687e47c9.docx
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b345254e-5ed8-4848-b7fd-7fb4800b92c7.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=470ec4fb-394d-4908-a508-640f0b82d0c6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58cdd3a8-a9b4-47ad-a470-7417a1d04de3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=10e31802-357b-47ee-8ffc-9b8299fd6e45.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5c4979ca-4ed0-4b40-868a-f9b23af7f668.pdf


February 12, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

12/11/24 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

1/8/25 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

David Boulanger was present and addressed the committee. 

Emil Ovbiagele, OVB Law & Consulting, 826 N Plankinton Ave, Milwaukee, 

WI, was present and addressed the committee.

1/15/25 Common Council referred to the Safety and Licensing 

Committee

1/22/25 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

recommended for approval

David Boulanger was present and addressed the committee.

Emil Ovbiagele, OVB Law & Consulting, 826 N. Plankinton Ave, Milwaukee 

WI, addressed the committee via phone.

1/22/25 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

amended

The Motion to approve was withdrawn by Alderpersons Schultz and Croatt

1/22/25 Safety and Licensing 

Committee

held

With stipulation that no gambling machines be on premises

25-0062 Resolution #1-R-25 Fire Department Paramedic Service Level

#1-R-25 Fire Dept. Paramedic Service Level.pdfAttachments:

25-0050 Pet Store/Kennel License application for Forty Three Skulls Oddities 

Shoppe, Scott Watzlawick, Agent, located at 133 E. Wisconsin Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Police, Fire, and Inspections 

departments. 

Forty Three Skulls.PK.1.27.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0051 Secondhand Jewelry License renewal application for Fox Valley Jewelers, 

Khristopher Fischer, Agent, located at 636 W. College Ave, contingent 

upon approval from the Health department.

Fox Valley Jewelers.Secondhand Article Renewal.1.31.25.pdfAttachments:

25-0052 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Sacred Heart Church, 

Dave Erickson, Agent, located at 222 E. Fremont St, on March 14, March 

28, and April 11, 2025 for Fish Fry special events, contingent upon 

approval from the Health and Fire departments.

Sacred Heart Church.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Fish Fry.3.14.25.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 2/6/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25412
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e699a72-d0e9-4e05-8417-e03b5fd6aeae.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25400
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23bc0899-8dcc-4bb9-9f19-14b43faf270a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25401
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb0b75e0-5017-4d8b-b40c-d5cb227a9ee4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25402
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=84530edf-e399-4ba6-aa5c-e02a69eccf88.pdf


February 12, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0069 Alcohol Establishment Demerit Point Violations

- Home Burger Bar

No Licensed Operator - 40 pts

Total Points: 40

- Skyline Comedy Club

No Licensed Operator - 40 pts

Total Points: 40

25-0061 Special Events

- Appleton Downtown Inc., Avenue of Ice, College Avenue Amenity Strip, 

February 21st - February 23rd 2025

 

25-0048 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

- Hiring Update

3. Police Chief

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 2/6/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25419
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25411
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25398












lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil







































 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

  Common Council  

 

FROM: Lt. Ben Goodin 

 

DATE: 11/26/2024 

 

RE: Police Department’s Investigation into Delaire’s Reported Gambling Machine 

Operation 

 
 

 

Committee Members:  

 

On 10/16/24 I received email correspondence from City of Appleton attorney Zak Buruin.  

Attorney Buruin informed me a new bar attempting to open at 823 W. College Ave. known as 

Delaire's initially had their alcohol license approved by the Safety and Licensing committee.  On 

the licensing application, Delaire's is reportedly going to be a coffee bar and a traditional bar 

serving alcoholic beverages.  However, Alderperson Van Zeeland received reports from her 

constituents that Delaire's actually planned on using the business as a gambling parlor.  The City 

Council sent the alcohol license application back to the Safety and Licensing committee to 

review based on this information.  Attorney Buruin informed me the owner of Delaire's, David 

Boulanger, previously tried opening a bar with gaming machines in Grafton, WI in 2022 but was 

denied by Grafton's planning commission. 

 

On 10/23/24 Alderperson Van Zeeland e-mailed me contact information for the main 

complainant about Delaire's, identified as Jaime Pappenfuss.  Jaime runs a salon directly next 

door to Delaire's.  On 10/24/24 I spoke with Jaime over the phone to get her statement.  Jaime 

stated someone gave a person from Delaire's a key to access her business (they have a joint rear 

hallway within the building) to look for some sort of electrical hook up.  Jaime was at her salon 

when this occurred.  Jaime spoke with the male who came over and asked if there was going to 

be a coffee bar in the establishment and the male said "yeah, well not really one with drinks but 

more of a gambling machine lounge."  Jaime informed me she did an internet search and 

discovered David's past encounter in Grafton.  Jaime then forwarded this information to 

Alderperson Van Zeeland. 

 

Jaime stated the above-mentioned comment about the business being a gambling machine lounge 

was captured on her salon cameras.  Jaime sent me the video clip in question which I saved to 

evidence.com.  The video shows Jaime asking an unidentified white male what was going in the 

business next door.  The male responded, "A bar but not really (unintelligible) gambling 

machines".  There was some background noise while the male was speaking, and I couldn't make 



out all of his words.  Jaime then laughed and asked, "like Big Daddy and all that?" and the male 

said "yeah".  After viewing the video and comparing the side view of the male's face with 

David's DOT photo it does not appear that David is the one on video.  The video was recorded 

on 10/15/24 at 2:33 pm according to the time stamp on the footage. 

 

After speaking with Jaime, I went by Delaire's and viewed the interior of the bar from the 

storefront window.  The business had a small bar area, several high back seats with tables, and a 

small couch seating area.  There were no gambling machines visible at that time. 

 

Later on 10/24/24 I spoke on the phone with Timm Gloudemans, who works for Buss Electric 

Inc.  Timm was the electrical inspector hired by Delaire's to complete the electrical permit for the 

business.  I asked Timm if there was anything unusual about his time in Delaire's or anything 

from an electrical wiring standpoint and he said no.  Timm advised the inspection was pretty 

standard and nothing suspicious occurred.  Timm did not know anything about gambling 

machines being installed at the business. 

 

I attempted to speak with the owner of Amberlulu Bubble Tea and Desserts (Uni Uni) which is 

the business on the other side of Delaire's.  I went by Uni Uni on 11/6/24 and spoke with the 

manager, who called and messaged the owner Fannie, but she did not respond.  I left the manager 

my business card and asked her to have Fannie call me.  I called Fannie and left her a voicemail 

and have yet to receive a call back.  Jaime indicated Fannie may have more information about 

the gambling machine allegations which is why I reached out to her. 

 

Jaime also gave me a phone number for the landlord of the property, identified as Jeff.  I called 

Jeff on 11/16/24 and left a voicemail asking him to call me back. 

 

On 11/16/24 I spoke with David over the phone to get his statement.  I told David I had received 

complaints that his new business was going to operate as a gambling parlor instead of a bar.  

David stated he had no intentions of running any sort of gambling operation and was opening the 

business as a bar just as he indicated on his alcohol license application.  I told David about the 

video Jaime sent me and he stated he had no idea who she spoke with that made that comment on 

the video.  David said he did not plan on having any sort of gambling machines at all.  He said in 

the future he may install some amusement devices that do not pay out any money but that's it. 

 

As of 11/26/24 I have not developed any other leads to investigate this complaint. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Ben Goodin 

Lieutenant 

Appleton Police 



 
 

 

826 N Plankinton Ave. Suite 600 Milwaukee, WI 53203 

414. 585. 0588 (office) ovblaw.com 414. 255. 3031 (fax) 

 
 
 
December 6, 2024         
 

Emil Ovbiagele      
             emil@ovblaw.com  

[via Email Only] 
City of Appleton 
Attn: Kami Lynch  
kami.lynch@appleton.org 
 

RE: REQUEST TO HOLD LICENSING HEARING 
Delaire’s LLC – 823 W College Ave. 

 
Dear Ms. Lynch, 
 
 Please be advised that my office has been retained by Delaire’s LLC, and its agent, David 
Boulanger, as it pertains to my client’s business license applications to operate at 823 W College 
Ave., Appleton, WI 54914.  
 
 My client is currently scheduled to come before the Safety and Licensing Committee on 
December 11, 2024. However, after careful consideration, my client is requesting that their 
appearance before the Safety and Licensing Committee be held until a later date. At this time, my 
client needs the additional time to meet with community members and those who have special 
interest in the business. The additional time will further allow my client the ability to provide the 
Committee with more information concerning their business operations.   
 
 Please feel free to direct any questions to me concerning my client’s matter. I appreciate your 
attention to this matter. 
 
 

 
 
 
Very Truly Yours, 
 
OVB Law & Consulting, S.C. 
          

/s/ 
  
 Emil Ovbiagele, JD, MBA 

    Attorney 
  

OEO/ab 
 
 

mailto:emil@ovblaw.com
mailto:kami.lynch@appleton.


1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DELAIRE’S LLC 
 

823 W. College Ave., Appleton, WI 54914 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2025 BUSINESS PLAN 
 
 
 



2 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
Delaire’s is a unique establishment that combines the offerings of a traditional bar, along with a fun 
group activity to bring in new customers; that being board games! Located in the heart of Appleton, 
our business aims to provide a welcoming environment where customers can enjoy a drink while 
playing their favorite games with friends.  Board games are a great way to get people off their 
phones and to interact with each other once again. 
 
BUSINESS DESCRIPTION:  
 
Delaire’s will offer a diverse menu of drinks, like other bars that you would typically find in the 
Appleton area, except ours includes board games as our focus for several reasons.  Market research 
has shown that when people are focused on an activity, they will sit longer, in turn consuming more 
drinks.  Board Games are a very inexpensive way to add a familiar attraction that no other bars have 
in the area. 
 
Board Games are great for all ages! Whether you are in your early 20s looking to play a fun game of 
Card Against Humanity, or perhaps you are older and a bit more nostalgic, and you would like to 
play a game of Monopoly.  Whatever you are looking for, Delaire’s is sure to have it.  It’s time to get 
off your phone and have a fun night out at Delaire’s. 
 
TARGET MARKET: 
 
Our target market includes a diverse range of individuals, including beer enthusiasts, professionals 
seeking a relaxed workspace, students looking for a study spot, and individuals seeking a casual yet 
sophisticated atmosphere to socialize with friends or colleagues.  Socialization is at the core of all 
board games, as they bring groups of people together for a common goal, that being having fun. 
 
COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE: 
 
This business model has already been proven in West Bend, Wisconsin.  The main competitive 
advantage of this establishment over other bars, is that Delaire’s offers a destination to play board 
games.  You can grab a beer at any other bar in town, and they will all be the same.  But where can 
you get a great craft beer to enjoy with friends over some fun games to keep the night exciting?  
Delaire’s is that answer. 
 
Additionally, we will prioritize customer service, aiming to create a welcoming and inclusive 
environment where patrons feel valued and comfortable.  If there are games that we do not have, 
and if our patrons want to play them, we will go out and buy it.  Our knowledgeable staff will be 
trained to provide personalized recommendations and cultivate a sense of community among 
customers. 
 
MARKETING STRATEGY: 
 
Delaire’s will utilize a multi-faceted marketing approach to attract customers and build brand 
awareness. This strategy will include: 
 



3 
 

1. Social media marketing: Engaging with customers through platforms such as Instagram, 
Facebook, and X/Twitter to showcase our offerings, promote special events, and interact 
with our online community. 

2. Local partnerships: Collaborating with nearby businesses, such as bookstores or art galleries, 
to cross-promote our establishment and attract a diverse clientele. 

3. Event hosting: Hosting regular events, such as live music performances, trivia nights, or 
cribbage matches, to create buzz and attract new customers. 

4. Loyalty programs: Implementing a loyalty program to reward repeat customers and 
encourage customer retention. 

 
FINANCIAL PLAN: 
 
Delaire’s anticipates initial startup costs for equipment, furnishings, and renovations.  We project 
steady growth in revenue over the first few years of operation, driven by increasing customer traffic 
and sales volume. 
 
Revenue streams will primarily come from the sale of non-alcoholic beverages, alcoholic drinks, and 
light food offerings.  We will carefully monitor expenses, including inventory, staffing, and 
marketing, to ensure profitability and sustainable growth. 
 
In the event additional financing is required, Delaire’s has the option to secure a line of credit of up 
to $200,000 from one of our current businesses, providing flexibility to manage cash flow and 
unexpected expenses. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
Delaire’s offers a unique concept that combines the allure of a traditional bar, along with an 
entertainment aspect that no others in the area will have, being board games.  With a focus on 
quality, innovation, and exceptional customer service, we are confident that our business will 
become a beloved destination for board game enthusiasts and cocktail aficionados alike, operating 
from 10:00 AM to 10:00 PM to accommodate our diverse customer base. 
 
 









CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6423 
f: 920.832.5962 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee, Common Council  
 
From:  ACA Zak Buruin 
 
Date:  1/17/25 
 
RE:  Retail Alcohol License Discretion 
 
 
This memorandum is intended to serve as a general outline of the City’s authority to approve or deny new 
retail alcohol license.  This process is distinct from both the evaluation of operator’s (bartender) licenses 
and from decisions to non-renew, revoke, or suspend retail alcohol licenses.  Operator licenses denials, 
and non-renewals, revocation, and suspensions of retail alcohol licenses require specific statutory basis.   
 
§125.51 indicates that municipal authorities “may” grant licenses for the retail sales of intoxicating liquor 
from premises within its borders to eligible persons “as the issuing municipal governing body deems 
proper…”  There is no right to an alcohol beverage license created by one’s ability to meet the minimum 
statutory criteria contained within Chapter 125.  “(T)he ultimate question of whether to issue such a 
license to a particular applicant is a matter of local concern.”  State ex rel. Smith v. City of Oak Creek, 139 
Wis. 2d 788, 801, (1987).  A municipality must: (1) act within its jurisdiction; (2) act according to law; (3) 
act in a way that is not arbitrary, oppressive or unreasonable, and that represents judgement as opposed 
to its will; and (4) act in a manner that is reasonably supported by the available evidence.  A court’s 
review of a municipality’s retail alcohol licensing decision is limited to this scope.  A court may not 
substitute its policy judgement for that of the municipality. 
 
The Safety and Licensing Committee is charged with weighing the evidence before it.  It is not required to 
accept an applicant’s contention that it has undertaken adequate measures to alleviate concern over 
potential issues that could be caused by the granting of a sought license.  Buena Vista Hall, LLC v. City of 
Milwaukee, 2018 WI App 66, ¶ 24, 384 Wis. 2d 415, 921 N.W.2d 528.  The Committee and Council must 
determine  how persuasive they find any such contentions and supporting evidence to be.  The evidence 
must be “substantial” in that it is of sufficient power that a reasonable person could reach the same 
decision, even if there is substantial evidence in the opposite direction.  Buena Vista Hall, LLC v. City of 
Milwaukee, 2018 WI App 66, ¶ 35.  This standard is “less than a preponderance of the evidence, but more 
that a mere scintilla.”  Buena Vista Hall, LLC v. City of Milwaukee, 2018 WI App 66, ¶ 35.  Questions of 
credibility and the weight afforded to evidence is to be determined by the Committee and Council, with 
a reviewing court only reviewing whether the evidence reasonably supports the decision made. Buena 
Vista Hall, LLC v. City of Milwaukee, 2018 WI App 66, ¶ 35. 
 
§62.11(5) provides for the Common Council to have the power to act for the city’s government and good 



order of the city, its commercial benefit, its health, safety and for the welfare of the public, including in 
licensing decisions.  Additional possible reasons for denial include adverse impact upon traffic, adverse 
impact upon peace, quiet and cleanliness of the surrounding neighborhood, lack of sufficient parking, 
proximity to other licensed establishments, residential areas, schools, churches, or hospitals, and the 
ability or inability for the police to provide sufficient law enforcement services to the new establishment, 
the impact upon the ability to provide services to the balance of the community at all times and other 
rational considerations tied to the Council’s responsibility to act in the City’s interests under §62.11(5).  
The closer and more rationally tied to one or more of these proper considerations, the more likely it will 
be that a decision will withstand judicial challenge.   
 
While there are “guardrails” to guide the decision-making process and ensure that it is fair, the decision 
to grant or deny a new retail alcohol license ultimately rests upon the judgement of the Committee and 
Council.  The Committee and Council have broad discretion to grant or deny a new retail alcohol license 
application based upon their rational judgement of what is in the best interests of the City of Appleton.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

  Common Council  

 

FROM: Lt. Ben Goodin 

 

DATE: 1/27/2025 

 

RE: Follow-Up Investigation into Delaire’s Reported Gambling Machine Operation 

 
 

 

Committee Members:  

 

On 01/26/25 at approximately 1928 hours I conducted a follow up on this case.  The unidentified 

male in the surveillance footage Jaime provided me was identified as Chad Reichelt from CR 

Structures.  I met with Chad at his residence to ask him about the video.  Chad informed me he is 

the contractor working on 823 W. College Ave. for David while he was getting the location 

ready to open as a bar.  Chad said he is also the landlord/part-owner of the building that 823 W. 

College Ave. is housed within.   

 

I showed Chad the video from Jaime's camera, and he recalled the conversation.  Chad stated 

David asked him to set up some electrical outlets in the business and while David did not 

explicitly say he was going to have gambling machines, Chad said it was understood that the 

gambling machines were being installed.  Chad mentioned that David had other establishments 

he ran that also had gambling machines.  Chad stated he would cooperate with the Safety and 

Licensing Committee if they needed any further information from him. 

 

Chad can be reached at (920) 277-3153. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Ben Goodin 

Lieutenant 

Appleton Police 

lindsay.reuer
Pencil



Resolution #1-R-25 
Fire Department Paramedic Service Level 

 
 

Date: February 5, 2024  
Submitted By: Alderperson Siebers – District 1 
Referred To: Safety & Licensing Committee 
 
Summary:  
Endorsement of the Appleton Fire Department’s application to the State of Wisconsin, 
Department of Health Services to increase the Department’s medical service level to 
Paramedic Non-Transport.  
 
 
Whereas, the Appleton Fire Department is committed to provide the community with 
outstanding pre-hospital emergency medical services; and 
 
Whereas, the Appleton Fire Department responded to 7,376 calls for service in 2024; and 
 
Whereas, emergency medical incidents account for 76.1% of the total response incidents; 
and 
 
Whereas, the Appleton Fire Department arrived on scene and initiated patient care 68% of 
the time prior to the arrival of a transport ambulance, and 
 
Whereas, the City of Appleton recognizes the increased need for emergency medical 
services and the impact they have on the community; and 
 
Whereas, the City of Appleton is committed to providing the highest level of prehospital 
medical care to its citizens and visitors at the Paramedic Non-Transport level. 
 
Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the City of Appleton, Wisconsin, Common Council, 
endorses the Appleton Fire Department’s application to the State of Wisconsin, 
Department of Health Services to increase the Appleton Fire Department’s medical service 
level to Paramedic Non-Transport.  



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil

lindsay.reuer
Pencil





lindsay.reuer
Pencil


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 1-22-25
	0002_1_Delaire's.Alcohol.Class B_Beer_Reserve_Liquor.4.10.24.REDACTED
	0002_2_Delaire's Attachment
	0002_3_Documents distributed by Alder Van Zeeland 10.23.24
	0002_4_APD Delaire's letter to SL 11.27.24
	0002_5_OEO to Appleton City Clerk re Holding Licensing Hearing - Delaire's LLC
	0002_6_2025 Delaire's Business Plan
	0002_7_Delaire's 2025 Alcohol License Questionnaire
	0002_8_MEMO - Retail Alcohol Licensing Discretion
	0002_9_Delaire's follow up gambling machine letter 1.27.25 REDACTED
	0003_1_1-R-25 Fire Dept. Paramedic Service Level
	0004_1_Forty Three Skulls.PK.1.27.25.REDACTED
	0005_1_Fox Valley Jewelers.Secondhand Article Renewal.1.31.25
	0006_1_Sacred Heart Church.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Fish Fry.3.14.25

